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25 July 1969
Dr, John Nichols
Kangas City

Dear John:

The matter discussed in this letter will interest you if
any of your researches are affected by Josiah Thompson's notion
that CE399 might have struck JFK as & sub-velooity bullet, the
result ofma so-called "short charge”, a defective cartridge that
produces less than normal chamber pressure and fires bullets at
much less than normal velooity. UBmsed on the supposition that
CE399 was & sub-velooity bdullet, Thompson's ascount plausidly
legitimizes CB399 as part of the shooting paraphenalia, His dis-
cussion is 1nf%L:_§§£gnﬂ!’ PP.166-168, Parts of it are hard to
swallow, but Thompson's oconclusions desoribe what appear to be
the only ocircumetances under which CE399 might reasonably be re-
garded as playing a role in the assassination.

I have thought of something that I am fairly certein will
invalidate the notion of a sub-veloeity bullet being fired from
any of the three oartridge cases that were found in the TSED,
plan to run some tests which I am oconfident will prove not merely
that Thompson's supposition is unfounded, but that it is false.

If the tests work out as I smppose, Thompson's account of the
adventures of CE399 will have to be put aside.

I imply no carelessness or illieit fault on Thompson's part,
for he cannot have mown the obscure firearms prineiple which
invalidates kimxmthwe the premise of hls otherwise plausible
explanation.

I mention this in antiocipation of doing tests beocause it
ogourred to me that Thompson's analysis might bear signifiocantly
on your researches., I don't kmow specifiocally what you are
doing, o I oan't tell for sure, 4Also I suppose that if it is
1mpor£nnt to you, you will not wish to rely on the results of
ny tests, but wiil want to perform parallel tests of your own
with the M-C cartridge.

I must do the test with a cartridge other tham the M-C,
gince it requires reloading and I do not have access to reloading
equipment for the M-C cartridge. It does not matter much, however,
for the test is intended merely to demonstrate a firearms principle
which applies %0 all center-fire rifles.,

If the matter does not especially concern you and you don't
want to bother with parallel tests, then you can sit tight and
wait for a memo that I write after the tests.

Basically, the principle is this: the characteristic mioro-
scopie marks on the primers of fired cartridge cases vary greatly
with the pressure exerted on the case in the ocourse of blow-back.
This means that 1f the marks on the primers of two or morecases
whioh are known to have been fired in the same weapon are sufficientl.
gimilar in certain inportant features (e.g., olarity of imprinting, /
fdepth of primerg impression, degree of oratering, character of
individualistioc marks, eto.), all the cases were fired under
virtually the same pressure, and hence in each instance the muzzle
velocity of the bullets were virtually the same. A olose degree
of gimilarity constitutes positive proof that all the cases were
fired under the same chamber pressure.



From my own pletures and from photos reproduced in the
Hearings it is evident that the mioroscopio marks on the primers
of CEs 543, 544, 545, and 557 (Fragler's two tests) are virtually
the same., This indicates that they were all fired under virtually
the same (normal) chamber pressure of about 37,000 pounds per
square inch and that they all thrust bullets out of the muzzle
at a velooity of about 2160 feet per second.

On the basis of this prineciple (and a good test that demon-
gtrates 1t) those who wish to count CE399 and the three cartridge
ocases as part of the assassination paraphenalia will have to
reockon that CEZ99 iraveled an the normal veloecity.

I have found a2 few suthoritative references that substantiate
what I say, but I need a test to be absolutely sure that the
prineiple applies imxt when the variance in pressure 1is between
37,000 psi and whatever presmure causes the bullets to mgva at
legs than the speed of sound (about 1100 feet per second).

If you run the test you will have to fired sbout five rounds
at each level of pressure from normal down to what produces the
sub-gonic veloecity. If you do it, be careful as hell to check
the bore after each shot at low pressure, for the bullet may stick
in the bore and not exit. If you fire a bullet on top of it, the
chamber could explode,

You need not bother with the test for my benefit, for I
intend to do 1t anyway, but if you run it, I would like to see
the cases that you produce-- or pletures of them,

S¢i11,
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Diok Bernabel

ae. Weisberg



